
 
 
 

This email is in response to your e-mailed request under the Freedom of Information Act 
("FOIA"), 5 ILSC 140/I et seq., dated March 2, 2023. You have requested that Pleasantdale 
School District 107 produce the following public records: 

 
Requested by: Rich@EOSullivanConsulting.com on behalf of Ed Sullivan 

 
 
 
Request Dated: March 2, 2023 

 

Hello, 
 
I am submitting this FOIA request on 
behalf of Ed Sullivan, owner of EOSullivan 
Consulting. You can send the response back 
to me (Rich@EOSullivanConsulting.com). 
 
Please see below: 
 
March 3, 2023 
 
FOIA Officer 
Pleasantdale School District 107 
7450 South Wolf Road 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 
 
Dear FOIA officer, 
 
Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 
5 ILCS 140, I am requesting access to the 
following records in the school district’s 
possession: emails of Dave Palzet, Griffin 
Sonntag, and/or Arlene Cabana between 
August 1, 2022 and September 22, 2022 that 
include the phrases “Beyond Your Base,” 
“Paul Hanley,” “EOS,” “EOSullivan,” “Ed 
Sullivan,” “Marcia Sutter,” or “Minding Your 
Business.” 
 
In the unlikely event that you claim any 
portion of the above public records to be 
exempt from disclosure under 5 ILCS 140, in 
writing please (i) identify which portion or 
portions you claim are exempt and the 
statutory provision or provisions you contend 
apply; (ii) set forth the reasons for your 
conclusion that such portion or portions are 
exempt; and (iii) release the remainder of such 
records for inspection and copying, redacting 
only the portion or portions you claim are 
exempt. Please note that the statute does not 



allow your agency to withhold documents in 
their entirety if only parts of the records may 
be exempt. 
 
Please provide the information within five 
business days, as required by law. If the 
records are kept electronically, please provide 
them that way. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Ed Sullivan 
EOSullivan Consulting 

 
Response Dated: March 8, 2023 Please see attached document containing the 

requested information. 

 
As the FOIA Officer of the District, Mr. Sonntag is responsible for granting and denying 
requests for records under the Freedom of Information Act. The District's responses attached to 
this email intend to be fully responsive to your specific request. If we have misinterpreted your 
request, please clarify your request to him in writing. 

 
You have a right to appeal a denial of records to the President of the Board of Education by 
written request directed to the President at the District office 7450 S. Wolf Road, Burr Ridge, IL 
60527 within fourteen (14) working days of your receipt of this email. 


